Page 65 of Book 24

TOWN OF COLUMBIA BOARD MINUTES
DECEMBER 4, 2023

The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Columbia met in regular session at 7:PM, Monday, December 4,
2023, in the Meeting Room of the Columbia Municipal Building. Aldermen attending were Lloyd
Armstrong, Sandra Owens, Lynda Mastronardo and Bryan Owens. Mayor James W. Cahoon presided.

Mayor Cahoon administered the oath-of-office to newly reelected Aldermen Lloyd Armstrong and
Sandra Owens. They will serve four year terms.

Mayor Owens announced the election of the Mayor Pro-temp and called for nominations. Alderman
Mastronardo nominated Alderman S. Owens and Alderman B. Owens moved to elect by acclimation. The
vote was unanimous. Mayor Cahoon congratulated Alderman S. Owens who will serve a two year term

as Mayor Pro-temp.
Mayor Cahoon called the meeting to order and asked Alderman B. Owens to offer a prayer for the Board.
He recognized Creswell’s newly elected Mayor, Alfreda Williams and her husband who were in the
audience.

Upon motion of Alderman Armstrong the consent agenda was unanimously approved. This included:

1. Minutes of the November 6, 2023 Regular Session Board of Aldermen Meeting
2. Water/Sewer downward adjustments

H.T. Davenport $93.49
Hollie Basnight $46.56
David Hensrud $62.12

Mayor Cahoon announced the Public Comment Session and invited remarks about the town from
audience members. There were no comments so he closed the public comment period.

Jeff Best, CPA, was on hand to present the 2023 Audit Report. He reviewed the audit report calling
attention to various sections of the audit and explaining aspects of the annual financial report. He
reported a positive audit without problems and thanked Finance Officer Monica Mauffray for her efforts
to have everything together for the on site work. He noted the audit was submitted to the NC Local

Government Commission by the October deadline.
Upon motion of Alderman S. Owens the Audit Report was unanimously accepted.

Sheriff Kevin Sawyer presented the November 2023 Law Enforcement Report. He noted that 19 citations
were given including nine for speeding violations. He reported on a car stop that netted $292,000 in cash
as well as a B&E with drugs involved on Railroad Street. Officers traveled 4,016 miles on patrol inside

Columbia and parking on Railroad Street has been addressed. Mayor Cahoon thanked Sheriff Sawyer for

his efforts.

Town Manager Rhett White reported that the CDBG-NR project is finally underway.



Page 66 of Book 24

He indicated there has been no movement on the Free ‘n Easy property transfer which will be
coordinated by the NC Wildlife Resources Commission.

There is no report from the ZIP Line consultants, according to the Manager.

Mayor Cahoon said there will be a meeting with Nick Didow and Peter Thompson to look at the
boardwalk and boat slips in anticipation of the fast ferries. He said the ferry start up is still expected to
be in April or May,

Mayor Cahoon shared a letter from Debbie Olson asking that local businesses not be left out as the ferry
project gets underway.

Alderman Mastronardo appealed for more parking spaces, especially if the ZIP Line project gets
underway She noted that downtown merchants already have a shortage of parking spaces for their

customers.

The Manager reported on a meeting with Steve Beck with Brightspeed , Inc., concerning plans to bring
high speed fiber optic service to Columbia and Tyrrell County. He reported that most of the work will be

on power poles but some areas will be serviced underground.

Tax Collector Mary Ann Hassell reported that collections stand at 35.45% with the big December
collection month just ahead. Last year at the same time collections were at 34.92%. She shared a record

of tax collections from 1993 to present.

Monica Mauffray, Fiscal Officer, reported on the budget verses actual at the end of November. She
noted General Fund income is at 33.5 % of expectations while expenditures are at 38% of budget.

She reported that the Water/Sewer Budget is at 53% of expected income while expenditures are at 33%.

The Manager reported on the engineering effort to address flooding on Bridge Street. He said the RV
Park planning is still underway and the Oyster Bar has been reported as sold.

He said the demolition of the Fonsoe Street Bridge is still on the NC-DOT Plan. He asked if another
correspondence with DOT is on order. By consent the Board authorized Mayor Cahoon to write a letter
to State and regional DOT officials and Legislators requesting that the bridge be maintained,=.

Mr. White asked the board to consider how they want to handle the pontoon boat funded d by the
legislature through efforts of Sen. Hannig.

Alderman Armstrong said the oyster bar sale was good news and asked about any progress in relocating
the pharmacy. He noted that the Royal Farms project is underway.

Alderman B. Owens asked the Board to consider a social district similar to the one just authorized in
Edenton.

Mayor Cahoon complimented Bill Ward for his on-going efforts to trim the sidewalks along Scuppernong
Drive. He noted that removing the grass overgrowth is a slow process.

Announcements included Christmas and New Year holidays with offices closed.



Page 67 of Book 24

With no additional business Alderman Armstrong moved to adjourn the meeting. With unanimous vote

Mayor Cahoon adjourned the meeting.

This the 4™ day of December, 2023.

James W. Cahoon,, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rhett B. White, Clerk



